

Regional School District No. 14 Towns of Bethlehem and Woodbury

Dr. Robert D. Cronin, Superintendent of Schools 5 Minortown Road – PO Box 469 Woodbury, Connecticut 06798

Telephone: 203 263-4339 Fax: 203 263-0372

Email: rcronin@ctreg14.org

We, the educational community of the Region #14 School District, are dedicated to creating a quality, dynamic learning environment so that each individual learner becomes a respected contributing member of the community with values, skills and resources that promote the advancement of society.

Board of Education Meeting

Date: Monday, June 15, 2009 Time: 7:00 p.m. Place: Nonnewaug High School Library

AGENDA

- I. <u>Call to Order</u>- Linda Bulvanoski
- II. Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Review of Minutes (action anticipated)

 Regular Board Meeting of June 1, 2009
- IV. Correspondence
- V. Report from Chairperson
- VI. Report from Superintendent
 - 1. Board of Education Goal 3
 - 2. Preschool Update
 - 3. Protocol for Reporting Student Performance on CMT/CAPT
 - 4. Summer Curriculum Writing

VII. Privilege of the Floor

The Board welcomes commentary from members of the community regarding agenda items or other topics of interest. The participating time will be limited to (3) minutes per person and (20) minutes overall to guarantee efficient operation of the meeting. In the event of a lengthy agenda, the (20) minute limit may be modified. Citizens wishing to make comments are requested to fill out the speaker sign-up sheet prior to the start of the meeting, recording their name and address, which must also be stated at the beginning of their public comment. Courtesy is expected during privilege of the floor, and we request that speakers be concise and respectful in their comments. Gossip, defamatory comments, abusive or vulgar language will not be permitted. Speakers are asked not to be repetitious of comments already made to the Board. Public comment is normally not invited for topics listed for action after having been publicly discussed at one or more meetings. Comments will be heard and considered. Generally, the Board will not discuss or address or act on an item not on the agenda. The primary purpose of the meeting is for the Board to conduct its business as charged by law. Spontaneous discussion, as well as disorder or disruption, prevent the Board from doing its work and will not be permitted.

VIII. Report from Director of Finance and Operations

IX. Committee Reports

- 1. Finance Committee Discussion/possible action on banking change
- 2. Planning

X. Old Business

Update on Football Co-op

XI. <u>New Business</u>

- 1. Nonnewaug High School Textbook Approval
 - A. Burstein and Shek, World History, Holt, Rinehart and Winston, 2008
 - B. Ramirez, Stearns and Wineburg, *World History: Human Legacy,* Holt, Rinhart and Winston, 2008
 - C. Campbell et al, *Biology: AP Edition*, Pearson Education, Inc., 2008

2. Personnel

A. Approval of Appointments

Carol Tomkalski, 6-12 Guidance Director Brenda Cleary-Williams, Literacy Specialist Nicole Cowles, 7-12 Math Coordinator Deborah Kavanaugh, Preschool Lead Teacher

B. Approval of Retirements

Deborah Chester, Mitchell Elementary School Leonard Ferris, Woodbury Middle School Terrence Henley, Woodbury Middle School Helen Markiewicz, Woodbury Middle School George Orzechowski, Woodbury Middle School Nancy Schoeck, Woodbury Middle School Thomas Shea, Woodbury Middle School XII. <u>Board Announcements</u>

XIII. <u>Executive Session</u>

XIV. <u>Adjournment</u>